Appendix C

Objection Notice

From: Pembridge, Helen

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 9:25 AM

To: Daniel Apsee, licensing

Cc: Jones, Matthew, Evans, Kirsty

Subject: 1 Nolton Arcade, Bridgend, CF31 1DX — Temporary Event Notice - 26.12.2024 to 29.12.2024

Dear Mr Apsee,
| refer to the recent TEN Application for the above.

Unfortunately we have to object to the application as it will undermine the licensing objective of the
prevention of public nuisance. The reasons for this being:

1. Officers from the Shared Regulatory Service witnessed a noise nuisance coming from the
Top Deck which is listed as 1 Nolton Arcade, Bridgend, CF31 1DX on Friday 13.12.2024 and
are satisfied of the likely recurrence of a statutory nuisance under Section 79(1)() of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 and we are therefore in the process of drafting a notice
which will be served for that level of the building (specifically the 2nd floor ).

2. We also regret to inform you that a breach of the Environmental Protection Act Notice
served on you at The Loft Bar, 14 & 20 Nolton Street, Bridgend, CF31 1DU (specifically the
1** floor ) was also withessed by officers of the Shared Regulatory Service, on Friday
13.12.2024 and we therefore intend to prepare a case for prosecution for failure to comply
with the notice, which will be forwarded to our legal department for consideration, as this
has now resulted in an offence being committed under Section 79(1)() of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 for failing to ‘Ensure that the volume of amplified music and speech does
not materially interfere with the use and enjoyment of any other premises.’

We have written to you previously to offer our advice in assisting you to comply with the terms of
the notice, but to date we have not received any contact from you. Should you wish to discuss the
terms of the notices with us then if you email Matthew Jones, he will be happy to make the
necessary arrangements

Yours sincerely,

( r+ Helen Pembridge | Team Manager — Bridgend & Vale (Housing Enforcement & Pollution Control)
Shared Rheolwr Tim - Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr a Bro Morgannwg (Gorfodi Tai a Rheoli Llygredd)
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